ASSOCIATED STUDENTS CSM

Associated Students of College of San Mateo

Senate Minutes (Unapproved)

Monday, October 24, 2016, 2:15 PM College Center Building 10, College Heights Conference Room (Room 468)

The meeting was called to order at 2:17 PM.

ROLL CALL

Members Present President James Roe; Vice President Katarina Stein, Finance Director Sennai

Kaffl; Vice Chair Stephen McReynolds; Secretary Andrew Darzi; Senators Luke Awwad, Ben Chettipally, Alicia Chiang, Natalia Gomez, Nabila (Bella) Hamzah, Amir Farhan Mat Kamal, Katrina Relos, Colby Riley, Gabriela Topete Eng Goon, Yaxuan (Mandy) Wang, Chak Haang (Vina) Wong, Jingwei (Andy)

Zhang, Jingwen (Allison) Zhao

Members Absent Maria (Lupe) Ramirez Serratos

Advisors Present Aaron Schaefer, Student Life and Leadership Manager

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Motion to approve the agenda as presented by Vice President Katarina Stein; first by Senator Chettipally, seconded by Senator Hamzah. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

Motion to approve minutes of prior meetings as presented by Vice President Stein; first by Senator Serratos, seconded by Senator Topete Eng Goon.

ANNOUNCEMENTS AND HEARINGS OF THE PUBLIC

None.

REPORTS

President Roe- CCCSAA was a great experience over the weekend, learned a lot from workshops and further improved my leadership skills.

Vice President Stein- I also went to CCCSAA and thought it was okay. Learned some interesting skills from the workshops, if you want to know more please ask the people who went.

Finance Director Kaffl- Attended IPC meeting last week. First half of the meeting dealt with an overview of what's going on in IPC, and the second half was discussing the district budget.

Vice Chair McReynolds- Attended Academic Senate, President Roe and myself met with Academic Senate President David Laderman to discuss the future of teacher evaluations.

Commissioner of Publicity Chin- Went to CCCSAA as well, learned from workshops potential ways to expand marketing strategies and further gain social presence.

Senator Hamzah- Planning a segment during the next flex day to connect students to faculty and give them a chance to get to know teachers better.

Senator Topete Eng Goon- Went to the student services council meeting working on program reviews. Health Fair is Wednesday October 26th. Also attended CCCSAA, went to resolution finding workshops.

Senator Chettipally- Went to CCCSAA, did not enjoy the conference too much. Halloween event on Wednesday October 26th taking place in campus square.

Senator Gomez- Due to low attendance, the first and second level of English as a second language have been canceled.

Senator Katrina- Attended CCCSAA and really enjoyed it, learned a lot from a sustainability workshop and I hope to bring some of the things I learned back to CSM.

Student Life and Leadership Manager Schaefer- Make sure you help out at the Halloween event and keep up the good work everybody.

APPOINTMENTS

- Lisette Cirkelis to be appointed to Cultural Awareness Board.
 Motion to approve appointment; first by Vice Chair McReynolds, seconded by Chettipally. Without objection the motion passes.
- Georgia Giari to be appointed to Programming Board.
 Motion to approve appointment; first by Senator Wong, seconded by Senator Riley. Without objection the motion passes.
- Nicole Adler to be appointed to Advocacy Board.
 Motion to approve appointment; first by Senator Hamzah, seconded by Senator Topete Eng Goon. Without objection the motion passes.

FUNDING FOR CSM STUDENT LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE

Motion to approve \$9,000.00 from the Conference account (#5033) to fund the Student Leadership Conference by Senator Hamzah, seconded by Senator Awwad. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstaining, the motion carries.

FUNDING FOR ASCSM WINTER LEADERSHIP RETREAT

Motion to approve \$8,000.00 from the Conferences account (#5033) to fund the ASCSM Winter Leadership Retreat by Senator Zhao, seconded by Senator Riley. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstaining, the motion carries.

FUNDING FOR PERSONAL WELLNESS INTERNS

Motion to approve \$3,000.00 from the College Program Assistance account (#5032) to fund the Personal Wellness Interns by Commissioner of Publicity Chin, seconded by Senator Topete Eng Goon. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, and, the motion carries.

ANIMAL RIGHTS EXHIBITION

Motion to approve \$800.00 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) to fund the Animal Rights Exhibition by Senator Relos, seconded Senator Gomez. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstaining, the motion carries.

FUNDING FOR WORLD CHAT

Motion to approve \$555.00 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) to fund World Chat event by Senator Wang, seconded by Senator Hamzah. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstaining, the motion carries.

CLUB PROMOTION DAY

Motion to approve \$108.00 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) to fund Charity Club's promotion materials; by Senator Topete Eng Goon, second by Zhao. With 13 in favor, 0 opposed, 0 abstaining, the motion carries.

FUNDING FOR MEDICAL SUPPLIES

Motion to approve \$174.25 from the Club Assistance/ICC account (#5031) to fund medical supplies by Senator Chettipally, seconded by Senator Zhang. With 15 in favor, 0 opposed, and 0 abstaining, the motion carries

AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE SENATE MEETING

- 1. Halloween debrief
- 2. Budget update
- 3. AFT evaluations
- 4. 3 ICC proposals

FINAL ANNOUNCEMENTS

On Wednesday, Oct. 26, at 6 PM, President Roe will be giving his report to the Board of Trustees on ASCSM's activities for the fall semester.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn at 4:05 PM by Vice Chair McReynolds; second by Commissioner of Publicity Chin. Hearing no objections, the motion carried.

Submitted by,

Andrew Darzi ASCSM Secretary